ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON CONTRACT NOTICE 

HOUSE ALARM SYSTEMS

Ref: ALARM/01-2010

	Question 1: Price Quotation Form - Alarm System requirements, item 6 – Siren and Flash Light – Should Siren and Flash Light elements be integrated in one unit. Should this unit be foreseen for wireless connection, or should it be connected with cable to Alarm Main Unit.

Answer 1: The outdoor siren and flash light must be integrated in a single unit. This unit must be a wireless peripheral. 



	Question 2. Price Quotation Form - Alarm System requirements, item 7 – Floodlight System 

– What are technical requirements and quantity of floodlights required in Floodlight System (number of floodlights, number of sensors (if any), etc.)

Question 3. What is meant by Floodlights system? Are these reflectors? How much power is needed for them? Has the installation already been drawn for them or we just need to get out? How to manage their integration, manually (switch) or by a timer?

Question 4. Do you need wireless Outdoors Sirens or no? Is it comparative advantage of Outdoors Sirens are wireless?
Answer 2+3+4: The floodlights must have the following characteristics: 

- Wireless 

- LED (minimum 5 watts)  

- Motion Activated (180 degrees)

- Suited for outdoors use (weatherproof) 

- With ON/OFF switch

The floodlight (reflectors) should use a built-in photocell that activates only in the dark and a motion sensor that activates when movement has been detected within a minimum 8m range. The floodlight should shut-off automatically approximately 20 - 30 seconds after a motion is no longer detected, helping to extend the life of the batteries.

As specified in the PRICE QUOTATION FORM item 7 the indicative quantity of floodlights is 30 pieces. 


	Question 5. Price Quotation Form - Complementary Costs, item 2 – Maintenance Cost for up to 40 houses/flats – Is it necessary to include spare parts, which will be replaced because of malfunctioning, or this item should contain only works carried out to replace malfunction equipment, and spare parts will be charged additionally, as per need for replacement?

Answer 5: The answer for this question is found at Point 7. Selection Criteria/ paragraph /Technical capacity in the CONTRACT NOTICE and on second point COMPLEMENTARY COSTS in the PRICE QUOTATION FORM 

Therefore the cost for replacing batteries, bulbs, and simcards must be built on the maintenance financial proposal. After the one year guarantee expires, all malfunctioning parts will be replaced by the selected tender company at the cost of the EU Delegation and as per item proposed price.



	Question 6. Sleep-mode option is for control panel or outdoor siren or movement detector?

Answer 6: Term "sleep mode" is used for the equipment status "to stay in mode".


	Question 7. Is it comparative advantage if GSM dialer transmits a pre-recorded message/SMS to 8 recipients instead of four? Is it comparative advantage if alarm system has more special certificates valid in Austria, Belgium, Holland and Denmark? What is quantitative method for determining weights for certificates?

Answer 7: It is against our procurement procedures to advise on more advantageous solutions as this would jeopardize the rule of equity between bidders. 


	Question 8. Is it comparative advantage if warranty period is longer than 12 months? What is quantitative method for determining weights for warranty period?

Answer 8: Please refer to Contract notice/Item 8: Award criteria 



	Question 9. Question about Item two-partition of the alarm system into two types:
-Intrusion,
-Emergency (Panic alarm)

Do you think on the system with 2 partitions (alarm areas which include more zones)   where possible burglary alarm or panic alarm can be set, or a system in which the number of partitions (alarm areas which include more zones) is not important and that includes two functions: burglary and panic.
Answer 9: We require two functions. For more details, please refer to point 2, 8, 13 of the Technical bid. 


	Question 10. What type and power of Floodlight you need? Which spread angle of light will be convenient?

Answer 10: It is against our procurement procedures to advise on more advantageous solutions as this would jeopardize the rule of equity between bidders. 



	Question 11. Contract Notice – part 7. Selection Criteria – Means of proof – Regarding documents which should prove eligibility of DBS to participate on this Tender, should these documents, it hey are translated from Serbian to English should they be certified by official Court Interpreter, or it is enough if they are given in English language?

Answer 11: Please provide official translation by Court Interpreter.



	Question 12. Which document you will take as a proof for exclusion criteria?
Answer 12: At this initial stage, it is enough to provide Declaration of Honour (model can be found as Annex 5 to the Contract Notice – ref. tender announcement on EU Delegation website). At a later stage i.e. prior to signing the contract with the EU Delegation, the company that wins the contract will be required to provide official documents (as per the local legislation) that prove it does not fall under any of cases listed in the "Exclusion criteria".



	Question 13. What is last order in Framework supply contract?
Answer 13: Ref. Contract notice, Item 3: "Each part of the contract execution will be governed by production of an individual Order form" which will stipulate specification of both equipment/service to be provided, period of delivery/duration of service etc. Any change to the specification will lead to a new Order form under the rules of the general Framework contract.




